From: Allison, Todd (USAAZ) <Todd Allisoniiusdo;.zov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 6:57 PM

To: Brutinel, Robert <_RBrutineIg?i?:acou Hs.az.cov>

Ce: MCMIKEL & FBLGOV; Chang, Amy {USAAZ) <Amy.Chang@usdoi.gov>; Williams, lonathan Michael
{PX) {FBI) <JMWILLIAMS7 2 FBL.GOV>

Subject: RE: Meeting 9:00am 7]20!23 @ FBI Phoenix Office

Chief Justice Brutipel-

Thank you for the email. We are happy to work with you to glve a presentation at the Court Leadership
Conference in October. Please feel free to reach out to Amy and |, and we will work with FB! to organize
the presentation on behaif of our office and the FBI. if you have any additlonal detalls at this time as to-
the dateftime/location, please let us know.

Additionally, we can focus our outreach presentations on a number of different topics. | think it would
be helpful to get your feedback on which topics you belleve would be most beneficial to your colleagues.
We are happy to set up a call to chat.

Thanks so much.

Todd f4. Allison

AUSA/National Securlty Sectlon Chlef

United States Attornay’s Office, District of Arizona
40 N. Central Ave,, Ste. 1800, Phoenix, AZ 85004
Tel: (602) 514-7611 (direct)

Tel: (602) 568-2836 (cell)

Email: Todd.Allison: usdoi.ov

From: Brutinel, Robert <RBrutinelizcourts.az.cov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 1:48 PM

Ta: Willlams, Jonathan Michael {PX} (FBI} <IMWILLIAMS7:5 FBI.GOV>

Ce; Mary Mikel <MCMIKELIEFBLGOV>; Allison, Todd {USAAZ) <TAllisonl@usa.doi.gov>; Chang, Amy

{USAAZ] <AChang1l@usa dol.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Maeting 9:00am 7/20/23 @ FBI Phoenlx Office

Good afternoon,

As we discussed in our meeting, we would like to arrange a presentation to the Court Leadership
Conference in October. Who should we contact to make arrangements?

Thanks,
Bob Brutinel




